
    

   
   

   
                                                                                                                           

   
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

    
    

 
   

 
        

 
  

                  
                 

                 
                

               
     

  
      

          
          
              
              

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

FRONTIER CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FRONTIER EDUCATIONAL CENTER 

5120 ORCHARD AVENUE 
HAMBURG, NY 14075-5657 

Telephone: (716) 926-1711 Fax: (716) 926-1778 Christopher J. Swiatek 
Superintendent of Schools 

Shannon Cross 
District Clerk 

MEMO 

To: Frontier Central School Families 

From: Mr. Christopher Swiatek 
Superintendent of Schools 

Date: 5/31/22 

Re: 2022-23 Student Start and End Times 

Below are the draft start and end times for our schools for the 2022-23 school year. The 
District prioritized getting these times out as a guide for all families to begin planning for next 
school year. Please understand that this is only a draft, times may change 5-10 minutes in 
either direction once Transportation is able to demo our runs this summer and confirm we can 
complete them within this schedule. Times are also subject to the District maintaining our 
current staffing in Transportation. 

Student Start and End Times: 
 High School - 7:05 am - 1:46 pm 
 Middle School - 7:40 am - 2:21 pm 
 Elementary #1 (Big Tree & Pinehurst) - 8:30 am - 3:00 pm 
 Elementary #2 (Blasdell & Cloverbank) - 9:15 am - 3:45 pm 


